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101672019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) - Menu

&« Service Request Details

Claim
S9M0230%

Reference

MNone &*

Loss Date
Cctober 14, 2019

Report Date
Oct 15, 2019 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
October 16, 2019

Due Date
October 23, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

; I . —
Vork | Accept Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SMPZ050D

https:/ivp.smariclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-partalhtmifindex-vendor-service-requests, himi# service-requests/?service RequestNumber=142379 12



101672019 Claim Portal
LK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) - Menu

Maodel
SIENTA HYBRID 1.5% CVT

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

S5IM KWAN TIONG DAMIEN
296 PUNGGOL CENTRAL, #11-497, 820294, Singapore

damienskt@gmail.com

Claim Handler

NG Stacey
6568804351
stacey.ng@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invaices Histaory Documents Assessment Metrics Motes

https:/ifvp.smartclaims.axa.com. sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-servica-reguasts htmi#/service-requests/TserviceRequestiMumber=142373 22



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 6:04 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc TEAMWORK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF : 1910-09 // YOUR REF : FEP3629) ACCIDENT INVOLVING
FBP3629) AND SMP2050D

Attachments: GIA REPORT.PDF

Categories: Namrata

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1910-09
YOUR REF : FBEP3629)

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP2050D
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP3629) AND SMP2050D ON 14.10.2019.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GlA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shawn

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474
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51 UL AVE L #001-25 PAYA VBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SIMGAPORE 405935 TEL (0631 62363361

Cenfpsialfcarifs
Pl i

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details

Date of loss 14-Oct-19
Date of appointment 16-0ct-19
Date of survey 16-Oct-19
Location of survey TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Third Party

Yehicle number SMP 20500

Make and Model TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X CVT
Date of registration 13-Sep-19

Excess

Market Value 584,000

Parf Rebate 533,930

Mett Loss 550,070

Repair details

[Initial Estimate

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts

Check itemn

Labour

Total

Lump Sum|if applicable)

|Number of days of repair

| 5

Remarks:

The estimated repair cost of the
damaged vehicle is in the region of
$3,500.00 - 54,500.00

5/11/2019



MEAT1%1I5TES | Nabonal Assessmant Cantra Sarwoas - LB

ENTRY DATE & TIME, 141102019 1142
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Informabon provided must be as truthful and accurate as possitle. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material tacts may allow INSurance companies 1o

repudiate policy kability.

4, The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies i\ not an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred te the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copées of this report will, for a fee, be made avadable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ledgement of this report to the msurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the reporl being made available

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

1411072019 11:42
141072019 08:05

MCE TWDS TUAS BEFORE ERP GANTRY

SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMP2050D

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD

20040687222
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-68445225

TOYOTA
SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X CVT

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

LIBERTY INSURAMNCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
[ e]

SD18V12322VPLZIROD

ONG KIAN LIM

S13576ETD

28/04/1959

OUTDOOR

24/01/1979

40 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92741192

OFFICE-92741192
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



BLK 345 UBI AVENUE 1
#04-1085

Postcode 400345
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Rassengsrl NAME . ONG HUI JUAN
GEMDER: . FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MNO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capturad by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? [y [o]

Wehicle Registration Mumber FBP3629.

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Fassport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 17



Mo, Of Pazsenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 17



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please r:purlm on the details of Il‘l.‘ accident to speed up the claims process

1
2
3
4]
5)
&l
7l

Information pfuuldﬂ! must hl “wmﬂm Amr ulful misrepresentation or withholding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llabiity,

The issue and acceptance of this form by Insurance companies (s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the
imsurance mmrﬂn

Th: tl.'pnrt will be !nrmrdtd by th! lru.urm nl Ih: mmw: Hmumm Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a Tee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the iodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies
of the report being made available aforesald.

Consert under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| wnderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent thay

(a)

L

e}

{d)

(e}

My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to coliect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set oul in the [form] and any other personal information
provided by me of possessed by my insurer |collectively the "Personal information™) and disclose and tramsfer such
personal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehice(s] involved in this accident [all insurer(s] who have iInsured
vehicle(s) imvolved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurers’ lawyersflaw firm, the
Monetary Authosity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as police), far the purpose(s) of -

i) Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations redating to the claims;

i Investigations the accident and/or my claims;

[ Carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

() Administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statement, invoices, repors or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal dats sbout me 1o bring about defivery of the same as well ag
on the external cover of envelops/mail packages); and/for

v Complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claima. [coliectively
the “purposes”)

All insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) mvolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my personal information for one er more of the abeve purpeses; and

My personal infformatien may/can be disclosed by any of the insurer andfor GIA to their third party service providers or

agents (including their lawyer flaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above

purpoies

My personal information will also be collected and used to compile ciaims history for the purpase of fraud detection,

Investigation and management in present and all future claims,

The information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

[{]] To all insurers and/or any other third pamies that assisl in evaluating, investigation, controlling or managing
fraud, regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reatonably required for the purposed stated, or
1] For complying with reguirementy under my regulations, laws o court orders.

Driver's signature reporting centre ‘s Signature
(if driver is not policy holder) Date / time:
Date / time:
Foge 5

Page 4 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
L
=
F L e T T o T U siawpanion
i B FBP3LTT
—
—» | | O+\C.‘i=-

— e T M e S e T T 5

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

“rl I_was dravelling g!o_ng__ﬁ&_ﬁuaﬂé Tuas before  ERP gantry
0 _the frst lane. As the vebicle in font of me suddlenly shppec,

f_:‘_’p.!{zu.d_ﬂ_ﬂ’qn_% vehicle _without any confact with vehrle
in dwnt of me. Oud of iudd:ﬁ.,_fﬁif_qa_@ﬁnum%_'

rear.,

el

— __rl
; Jd
Policy holder's signature  Driver’s signature reporting centre WW
Date & time: {if driver is not policy holder)  NRIC/FIN No.:

Date & time: poge &

Page 5 of 17



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Nao.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Oct 2019

Company
7227

SMP2050D

Yes

250ct 2019
TOYOTA
SIENTAHYBRID 1.5X CVT
Black

2019
1INZR788175
NHP1707174281
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$24.854.00

13 Sep 2019

13 Sep 2019

0

$14,796.00

Yes
12 Sep 2029
$12,597.00

12 Sep 2029

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$26,667.00
$21,333.00
$33,930.00



10425/2019 New Toyota Slenta Hybrid Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart

scCAaARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Tayota | Min Price MoMax ¥ | | Deprecation ¥ |VehiceType ¥| Category V| ®
Home » New Cars » Mew Car Brands » Toyota » Tayota Sienta Hvhnd F T ATV T~
: ; Hy il
Resources Toyota Sienta Hybrid (Faratiel imparted / Select Another Make ¥ Select The Make
Car Buying i Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories
Car Selling Add 1o Shartiist Submit & Reveew Report Error Share

Detalls

Car Ownership

Sold by 34 dealers » Show Full list
TGl Bullt In Japan (launched 2015, facelified Apr-2019)
On The Move Variants 4 submodel(s) = Show pricelist

Promotion Ready stock available with immediate COE registratio
Lifestyle us now!!

Featured Merchants

BUY & SELL i - T~ _ e S e
Your AUSPICIOUS H USER RATINGS: (7 reviews) ® View 1 promolions for Sienta Hybric
& HH]QUI il'l:hlclu No. L SR P PSS ——
(i i o 4§
Bi"EEE'H.' FLNI'EHI We have some dealers currently running very good deals on the Toyota Sienta Hybrid.
et th ct di ith inl
& HE A G em to contact you directly with more info,
Name*
I'm not a robot
reCAPTCHA
C[!ll"llat‘t NO’“ Priwery - Termnis Suk it
odel RRP Bapreciatio Co e
1.5 X [2015] (A) 598,000 - 27.2kmfL  Tbhp  Specs | Fes
Pricelist
j fe e 4
2019's most popular 1.5 X (A) [FoE $99,000 | - T AmL Tibhp  Specs | Fe
Japanese Parallel Import | F@ / \ Price |}/
;W ,
1.5 G (&) (7| 09 (F““f . $100,000 ’ Z73kmiL  7ibhp  Specs | Fe:
C‘t .IJJ‘ 4 Pricoefist
1.5 G [2015] (A) $100,000 = 27.2%km/l 7bhp  Specs | Fes
Pricelist
Flve best buys at the Ui Verified Ready Stocks are vehicles that have cleared all LTA paperwork and ready to be registered immediately
Singapore Motor Show This is verified by sgCarMart with the VITAS Approval Code (VAC) issued by LTA. @

*» View all the Teyota Sienta Hybrid that are Ready Stock,

Showing 9 out of 34 dealers selling this vehicle

- Eagle Land (Credit) Trust Motoring Carz World
: m Telk 62513352 / 97696000 b This Dealer has Ready Stocks Tel: 65909504 [ 85691179
Launch of the new Toyota
Sisnta Tel: B4755332 93666621
Shin Automobile Asia Autocarz Miracle Automobile
Tel: G3B55022 [ 92966145 Tel: 67433559 | 96353046 Tel: 91352273

hitps:iwww.sgcarmart.cominew_cars/newcars_overview.php?CarCode=11752 113



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Road Tax Expiry Date

Review Details

Vehicle No.
SMP2050D

Vehicle Make/Madel
TOYOTA /SIENTAHYBRID 1.5X CVT

Road Tax Expiry Date :
12 Mar 2020

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2019/ 10:53.
Save as PDF OK 9

Print



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo 1998071868R GST Reg. No. 16-96071088-R

TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No. 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CSIASMI10018238/HC3s2
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 Date:  07-11-201%

AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811

ATTN: STACEY NG Code: ASM

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. FBP 3620) Veh. Inspected SMP 20500
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. 59M02309 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign Frem STACEY NG Assign Date 161002019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. NHP1TOT174281 Colour BLACK
Odometer 7266 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RiM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RM Front Tyre [183/60R15 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/60R15 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of I:lamaga:
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. ,',I—'--' e —— 'r~|
5. General Information
Accident Date 1411012019 [Inspect Date / Time 16/10/2019 { 05:15 PM )
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-24 SINGAPORE 408934
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
DyTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 53,500-%4,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REFPAIR 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. C53/ASM19018235/Hcfas2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

Assl Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client namad an the rent page of ikis Repert
g repkyan the Reper wholly of in part. Any third party actang o

raplying an this Repart, in whels or in part, doss 5o 1 his or her owm risk,

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE



